

School Council Minutes

In Attendance:	Leah (Secretary), Harvey (Chairperson), Logan & Erin (Treasurers), Jessica & Lucas (Y4), Alex & Erin (Y3), Harry & Savannah (Y2), Lucy & Coby (Y1) & Mrs Kime
Absent from meeting:	Lucas
Meeting held on:	Monday, 15 th November 2021
CC: Mrs O'Brien, Reception & Nursery staff	
Items for discussion:	Outcome:
Introduction:	<p>As this was our first School Council meeting, everyone took time to introduce themselves. Mrs Kime thanked the School Councillors for all their hard work in helping to prepare and deliver the Shoebox Fairies assembly. We hope that you enjoyed it! Nursery have asked if they can come to the assembly too next year.</p> <p>Action:</p>
Treasurer:	Mrs Kime advised that the bank balance is £260.22.
Roles and Responsibilities:	<p>The following roles were agreed: Harvey to become the Chairperson, Leah to become the Secretary and Erin and Logan will share the role of Treasurer.</p> <p>Action:</p>
Folders:	<p>Mrs Kime advised that she will provide all Councillors with a folder to store their School Council minutes.</p> <p>Action: Mrs Kime</p>
Letter:	<p>We received a letter from Alicia and staff to ask if we would consider buying decorations and tablecloths to spruce up the hall for the Christmas lunch on 16th December. The School Councillors voted and agreed to this request.</p> <p>Action: Mrs Kime agreed to shop for these items.</p>
Mrs Purcell's Memorial	<p><i>Do you like the bench and flower tubs at the school entrance?</i></p> <p>The bench and flower tubs have been set up in memory of Mrs Purcell who was a respected and valued member of the School Council team, before she sadly passed away in August 2020. Mrs Purcell loved flowers so we believe that she would have been very happy with the memorial that has been set up in her memory.</p> <p>Action:</p>
Dates for Diary:	We will look at scheduling dates in the school diary for our forthcoming meetings.

Photographs:	<p>Action: Mrs Kime</p> <p>We need to have our photographs taken for the School Council noticeboard.</p> <p>Action: This has now been sorted.</p>
Fundraising ideas:	<p>We discussed some fundraising ideas which would enable us to raise funds for the School Council:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • uniform sale • non-uniform day • cake sale • Christmas raffle • games/books/toy sale • make jewellery to sell <p>Do you have any ideas? If so, let your class councillors know before the next meeting.</p> <p>Action:</p>
School Council Newsletter:	<p>We discussed setting up a newsletter, so that we can keep everyone up to date with the latest School Council news.</p> <p>Action: All School Councillors</p>
Date of next meeting:	Wednesday, 15 th December 2021
<p><i>Minutes by Leah Clegg (Secretary)</i></p>	